



kat winters
graphic design

contact

PORTFOLIO

katwintersdesign.com

EMAIL

katwintersdesign@gmail.com

PHONE

540.245.0276

about me

**AVID DESIGNER +
PROLIFIC BRAINSTORMER**

Graphic designer and storyteller with a passion for making material engaging, accessible, and easy to digest. Former educator who approaches projects with genuine curiosity and careful, extensive research. Active listener. Effective communicator. Relationship builder.

education

2018-2021

B.F.A. GRAPHIC DESIGN

ROCKY MTN COLLEGE OF ART + DESIGN

2005-2009

B.S. ELEMENTARY EDUCATION

WINGATE UNIVERSITY

skills

ADOBE CREATIVE SUITE

Illustrator, InDesign, Photoshop, XD,
After Effects, Premiere Pro, Acrobat

GOOGLE SUITE

MICROSOFT OFFICE SUITE

experience

2022, MAR-PRESENT / 2021, APR-OCT

PATIENT SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE

SUTTER HEALTH SHARED SERVICES, UT

Design visual tip sheets for trainees; redesign over 40 pages of complex workflow processes; on-the-job training with new hires; make patient appointments; send refill requests; relay urgent messages to on-call doctors.

2019-PRESENT

FREELANCE GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Design logo, t-shirts, social media posts, and email campaign for teachers organization; design logo for womens event; redesign resumes; design logo for a church reopening event.

2020, FEB-AUG

PERMANENT SUBSTITUTE TEACHER: K-6

GRANITE SCHOOL DISTRICT, UT

Design posters and large banners for schoolwide behavior plan; design encouragement postcards for teachers; design daily "lunch notes" for student body during remote learning; improvise instructional activities on the fly; offer support to new teachers.

2015-2018

NANNY EXTRAORDINAIRE

THE CASTELLI FAMILY, CA

Tutor and care for four children; juggle the needs of multiple households; problem-solve with parents and teachers; establish routines and organizational systems.

2009-2015

TEACHER: GRADE 4 + KINDERGARTEN

AUGUSTA COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS, VA

Design student-centered visual aids and instructional materials; analyze assessment data; collaborate with team; create tailored, engaging lessons; organize field trips for 100+ students; establish rapport with families; research current best-practices.